Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge, 4:30 Thursday, September 2, 2010 CORRECTED

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Thursday, September 2, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Karole Obrikat 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 4:30PM

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Vice President, Club Affairs Karole Obrikat

1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: Present SNAC 2010: Present Skills Club: Present AVC CNSA: Present AVC Gamers: Present

Model United Nations (MUN): Present

Possiblitities: Present Rotoract: Manny Unmana SNAC Spring 2010: Present SNAC Fall 2011: Present

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by AVC Gamers, seconded by Skills Club. Motion passed 10/0/0.

1.5 Ratify Minutes of August 4, 2010.

Moved to ratify the minutes of August 4, 2010. Skills Club seconded. Motion passed 10/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

SNAC Fall 2011 asks about the deposit receipts for their fundraisers. Dr. Zimmerman responded by telling all clubs that a club member should be present when the accountant counts their cash box, they will be given a receipt/deposit record.

III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report:

Dr. Zimmerman welcomes everyone including re-activating and new clubs. She explains to the new clubs that they will be chartered (approved) after their first meeting and after that, they will have a club account.

Chair's Report:

Karole Obrikat:

Due to time restrictions, clubs will be using the online download Club Activation-Re Activation form until this business of the PDF is resolved. In addition, all clubs are to add member's 900 numbers to the application for verification. Welcome Week went well, but we would have liked to see more club presence and participation at future events. Hispanic

Heritage Day is Sept. 15, and we will have tables for clubs to use for awareness and fund raising, just RSVP a table and SAC will hold one for them.

Club Reports:

SNAC Spring 2011 raised \$517 from BINGO and Dr. Phil.

SNAC Fall 2011: Made \$200 on their Garage Sale in one day.

Alpha Iota: their Aug. 20, Instructor Breakfast Welcome Back fundraiser yielded \$267 in profits.

Club Advisor's Report:

Alex Webster reports that AVC Gamers had a successful summer season of gaming.

IV ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Membership Re-Activations

The following clubs submitted re-activation packets and were voted on; Alpha Iota, SNAC Spring 2011, AVC CNSA, AVC Gamers. Moved to approve to reactive the above named clubs by AVC CNSA, seconded by Alpha Iota. Motion passed 10/0/0.

The following NEW Clubs submitted club activation packets and were voted on: Marauder's Music Club, Discussion: Isaac Grajeda explained that the purpose of this club is to promote music, mentorship, cultural events, and awareness of music. In addition they wish to work with the AVC Foundation to bring back the Applied Music program and AA degree. Moved by Alpha Iota, seconded by SNAC Spring 2011, Motion passed 10/0/0.

AVC Gamers moves to approve the Chess Club, second by Alpha Iota. The Chess Club wants to include all students who play at all levels. Motion passed 10/0/0.

4.2 Club Activities:

AVC Gamers moves to approve the following MUN events - Orange County MUN Conference on October 9th at Golden West College, a Pancake Sale at Crazy Otto's the month of November, UCSB MUN Conference on Nov. 5-7, at UCSB, Santa Barbara; lastly, MUN wishes to participate in Duck Races at Drytown in Palmdale on September 18, 2010. Alpha Iota seconded. Motion passes. 10/0/0.

AVC Gamers submit a facility request form to have the Student Lounge for 9/17, 10/1, 10/8, 10/22, and 11/2. SNAC Spring 2011 seconded. Motion passed. 10/0/0.

AVC Gamers move to have a display case for September and October if no one else needs it. Alpha Iota seconded. Motion passed. 10/0/0.

AVC CNSA moves to approve the following: a convention in Ontario, CA October 15-17, to have Dr. Magdalena Caproiu speak on 9/17 about Nursing Communication at their first meting in APL 102. They are working on fundraiser at local restaurants, seconded by AVC Gamers Motions passed 10/0/0.

Point of Personal Privileges by Possibilities at 5:00 p.m.

IV. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

Founders Day is September Sept4ember 9, 2010 from 11-2 in the Library Plaza Karole Obrikat reports that the next two ICC meetings will be in the Student Lounge on September 16, and 30 at 4:30 in the Student Lounge.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting by AVC Gamers, seconded by SNAC Spring 2011. Motion passed 10/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:45PM..